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Libbie Doherty 
Head of ABC Children’s  
Entertainment and Specialist 
Pronouns: she/her 
P: +  
M: +  

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians 
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: Mark Tapley <Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 12:02 PM 
To: Claire M Gorman <Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty <Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Jessica Ellis 
<Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Cc: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au> 
Subject: FW: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 

From: Managing Director's Office <managingdirectorsoffice@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 9:54 AM 
To: David N Anderson - Managing Director <Anderson.David.N@abc.net.au>; Michael Rippon 
<Rippon.Michael@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley <Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Subject: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
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     M    m      m  
B Vanessa Murray 

Managing Directors Office 
M:  

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians 
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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From: Samantha McKenna
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 11:04 AM
To: Claire M Gorman; Jessica Ellis
Subject: FW: correspondence from Hollie Hughes
Attachments: DRAFT reply Senator Hughes re ABC Kids edit.docx; Letter from Hollie Hughes on 

behalf of re ABC for Kids.pdf

Kind regards,  

Sam 

From: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 10:41 AM 
To: Samantha McKenna <McKenna.Samantha@abc.net.au> 
Subject: FW: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
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     M    m      m  
B

 

Nigel Henham  
Head of Corporate Affairs, ABC 
P:  
E: henham.nigel@abc.net.au 
  

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians 
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work. 

 

From: Samantha McKenna <McKenna.Samantha@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:48 AM 
To: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>; Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au>; Claire M Gorman 
<Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty <Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley 
<Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
 

Kind regards,  
 
Sam 

From: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 10:45 AM 
To: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au>; Samantha McKenna <McKenna.Samantha@abc.net.au>; Claire M 
Gorman <Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty <Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley 
<Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
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From: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 10:34 AM 
To: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>; Samantha McKenna <McKenna.Samantha@abc.net.au>; Claire M 
Gorman <Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty <Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley 
<Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 

     M    m      m  
B Nigel Henham  

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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:19 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 10:14 AM 
To: Samantha McKenna <McKenna.Samantha@abc.net.au>; Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>; Claire M 
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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:36 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 9:35 AM 
To: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au>; Claire M Gorman <Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty 
<Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley <Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Cc: Samantha McKenna <McKenna.Samantha@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
 

From: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 9:22 AM 
To: Claire M Gorman <Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>; Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty 
<Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley <Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
 

 

Document 03

s 47F



5

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

 

From: Nigel Henham  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:20 AM 
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

 

From: Claire M Gorman <Gorman.Claire.M@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:42 PM 
To: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>; Libbie Doherty <Doherty.Libbie@abc.net.au>; Mark Tapley 
<Tapley.Mark@abc.net.au> 
Cc: Nigel Henham <Henham.Nigel@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: correspondence from Hollie Hughes 
 

enable Australian citizens living or travelling outside 
Australia to obtain information about Australian affairs and Australian attitudes on world affairs
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[day] [date] [month] 2023 

Senator Hollie Hughes 
Suite 14.02 56 Pitt Street 
Sydney  NSW  2000 
c/- senator.hughes@aph.gov.au 

Dear Senator, 

Thank you for your letter regarding concerns about ABC 
Kids’ programs for expatriates.  

The ABC has a distinct history of providing quality Australian children’s 
content that entertains, inspires, and enriches the lives of millions of 
Australian children.  

Under the ABC Charter, the ABC has a responsibility to enable Australian 
citizens living or travelling outside of Australia to obtain information about 
Australian affairs and Australian attitudes on world affairs.  

We strive to ensure that our international offering of content is relevant and 
appealing and meets our Charter responsibilities. Consequently, we make 
available a range of internationally-focused broadcast and digital services 
such as through our international television service, ABC Australia, and our 
broadcast video-on-demand app, ABC Australia iview. Where possible, we 
allow for ABC content on our own apps, such as the ABC News app, to be 
available all over the world. We also aim to make our content available on 
third party platforms, such as YouTube, to be accessible across the globe 
where possible.  

Regrettably, the ABC is not able to make some ABC Kids content available 
outside of Australia either via any app, on ABC iview or on third party 
platforms. In some cases, such as with Play School, this is because the costs 
of clearing the content for international use is prohibitive.  
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In many instances, there are other program rights restrictions and 
implications with other international networks which prevent us from 
offering the full suite of content and individual programs or series. The ABC 
co-commissions and co-produces a significant portion of content with 
international networks and distributors. Although this often lowers costs 
incurred by the ABC in bringing this content to audiences, it also means that 
the content sits on the various platforms and channels of our partners. 
Consequently, it makes it difficult to have a single place internationally 
where ABC content is available in one place due to these partnerships. 

However, the ABC does sell a large part of our ABC Kids catalogue to a 
variety of broadcasters. Some examples of ABC Kids content available to 
view internationally include: 

 Bluey – available globally on Disney+. It is also available in some other
countries on free-to-air television, such as in the UK where it is
available on Cbeebies.

 The Wiggles – available globally on Netflix. It is also available through
Corus (in Canada), Sky UK and TVNZ.

 Giggle and Hoot – available in Japan, Russia, the US and Canada.
 Ginger and the Vegesaurs – recently launched in the UK on Cbeebies.
 Beep and Mort – available in the UK on Sky Kids.
 First Day series 2 – has recently been co-commissioned by the ABC

and Hulu in the US.
 Itch – available through the BBC, BYU (in the US), Wildbrain (in

Canada) and in locations across Europe.
 Born to Spy – available through the BBC, Wildbrain (Canada), HBO

Asia, and in locations across Europe.
 The Wonder Gang – available through CBC and Telequebec (both in

Canada), and belN Kids (across the Middle East and North Africa).
 Some ABC Kids content is also available through the ABC Kids

YouTube channel (@abckids).

We trust that this information is of some use. Thank you for your interest in 
and support for ABC Kids.  

Yours sincerely, 

David Anderson 
Managing Director 
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13 April 2023 

Senator Hollie Hughes 
Suite 14.02 56 Pitt Street 
Sydney  NSW  2000 
c/- senator.hughes@aph.gov.au 

Dear Senator, 

Thank you for your letter regarding  concerns about ABC 
Kids’ programs for expatriates.  

The ABC has a proud history of providing quality Australian children’s 
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

The ABC strives to ensure that our international offering of content is 
relevant and appealing and meets our Charter responsibilities. 
Consequently, we make available a range of internationally focused 
broadcast and digital services such as through our international television 
service, ABC Australia, and our broadcast video-on-demand app, ABC 
Australia iview. Where possible, we allow for ABC content on our own apps, 
such as the ABC News app, to be available all over the world. We also aim to 
make our content available on third party platforms, such as YouTube, to be 
accessible across the globe where possible.  

Regrettably, not all ABC Kids content is available outside of Australia either 
via  app, on ABC iview or on third party platforms. In some cases, such as 
with Play School, this is because the costs of clearing the content for 
international use is prohibitive.  
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
 
Some ABC Kids content, including some segments of Play School and 
Bananas in Pyjamas, is also available through the ABC Kids YouTube channel 
which can be found at @abckids.  
 
I trust that this information is useful. Thank you for your interest in and 
support for ABC Kids.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
David Anderson 
Managing Director 
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From: Managing Director's Office
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 4:12 PM
To: senator.hughes@aph.gov.au
Subject: Correspondence from David Anderson, ABC Managing Director
Attachments: Letter from David Anderson ABC Managaing Director to Senator Hollie Hughes 

04052023.pdf

     M    m      m  
B Emma Burnett 

Executive Assistant  
Managing Director's Office 
M:  
E: managingdirectorsoffice@abc.net.au  

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians 
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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4 May 2023 

Senator Hollie Hughes 
Suite 14.02 56 Pitt Street 
Sydney  NSW  2000 
c/- senator.hughes@aph.gov.au  

Dear Senator, 

Thank you for your letter enclosing correspondence from . 

I certainly appreciate the issue raised by , and the desire of Australians 
living overseas to have access to all ABC children’s content available to those in 
Australia.   

The ABC has a proud history of providing quality Australian children’s content that 
entertains, inspires, and enriches the lives of millions of Australian children.  

We do seek to ensure our international offering of content is relevant and 
appealing, and reflects our functions under the ABC Charter which include enabling 
Australian citizens living or travelling outside of Australia to obtain information 
about Australian affairs and Australian attitudes on world affairs. As part of that we 
make available a range of internationally focused broadcast and digital services, 
including through our international television service, ABC Australia, and our 
broadcast video-on-demand app, ABC Australia iview. Where possible, we allow for 
ABC content on our own apps, such as the ABC News app, to be available all over 
the world. We also aim to make our content available everywhere on select third 
party platforms, such as YouTube, where possible.  

As has experienced, not all ABC Kids content is available outside of 
Australia either via  app, on ABC iview or on third party platforms. Unfortunately, it 
is true that the costs of clearing content for international use can be prohibitive, 
even for content which appears tailored to Australians. And in many instances, 
there are other program rights restrictions and implications with other 
international networks which prevent us from offering the full suite of content, and 
individual programs or series. The ABC co-commissions and co-produces a 
significant portion of content with international networks and distributors. 
Although this often lowers costs incurred by the ABC in bringing this content to 
audiences, it also means that the content sits on the various platforms and 
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channels of our partners. Those partnerships can make it difficult to have a single 
place internationally where ABC content is available. 
 
In addition, some ABC Kids content, including some segments of Play School and 
Bananas in Pyjamas, is also available through the ABC Kids YouTube channel which 
can be found at @abckids.  
 
I do hope the above information is of assistance and I thank you for bringing  

 concerns to our attention.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
David Anderson 
Managing Director 
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